K’*’ 0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Y 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 28, 1963

Klvis L. Aoberts
3118 49th Street
Lubbock, Texas

Dear Mr. Roberts:

I am writing in regard to a well which is being carried on Commigsion
records as the Elvis Hoberts #1 Bergin, located in Unit F, Sectton
21-2QN-11, This well was originally drilled by Mints-&enaston through
the Pictured Cliffs Sandstone and was found dry in this formtion and
plugged and abandoned in September, 1953. In September, 1959 this well
was taken over and nlugged back and recompleted at g4pt:ds a small gas well
in the Farmington Sandstone; however when the well was approved for
production by this office we neglected to require that you Sfile a new acreage
dedication plat indicating what acreage had been communitiaed for the
production unit. For a gas well in thie formation 160 geres would be
required. We are enclosirg a supply of Form C=-128, Well Locetion and
Acreage Dedication Plat. It will be unnecessary for the engineer who
originally staked the location to sigr the form; however the acreage
dedicated should be outlined on the face of the plat and the Questions atl
the top of the page should be answered. The form should be signed by you
on the left-hand side as the operator. Please submit three copies of this
form to this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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